

# Patrick Andriessen

Technical Writer, Information Professional and WordPress Specialist

patrick.andriessen@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Patrick is among other things a: Technical Communicator, Information Professional and WordPress Specialist. Has substantial knowledge of (and experience with) complex document management procedures and systems, designing and writing operator and maintenance documentation, content management systems and the WordPress publishing platform. He is used to act in complex and dynamic technical environments. Finds his way in an organization with ease. People person.

## Specialties

Document- and Content Management, Information Management, Webdesign, HTML and CSS, Structured Writing, DITA, MadCap Flare, Adobe Creative Suite (CS4), Adobe FrameMaker 9.x.

---

## Experience

### **Advisor / Designer at NAPNAM Publishing & Consulting**

March 2009 - Present (6 months)

NAPNAM is a new company offering consultancy, management, and training services for administrators and users of WordPress driven blogs and websites. Main focus is on: theme design, information structure, SEO, content creation and intergrating Social Media and Communities into your business.

### **Technical Information Advisor at Verebus Engineering BV**

November 2006 - Present (2 years 10 months)

### **Consultant at Ordina**

May 2001 - October 2006 (5 years 6 months)

### **Project Leader / Technical Communicator at Vanderlande Industries**

May 2000 - October 2006 (6 years 6 months)

### **Informatie Analist at Panfox**

2000 - 2001 (1 year)

### **Software Engineer / Web designer at ML Design & Techniek**

1998 - 2000 (2 years)

Various projects, among which:

- Webdesign Gemeente Emmen
- Webdesign ML Design & Techniek (Still online <http://www.ml-design.com>)
- Testing Verity searchengine Ministerie van Economische Zaken

- Usability testing Overheid.NL website

**Communication Analyst at Talkline Benelux bv**

October 1997 - November 1998 (1 year 2 months)

Various projects, among which:

- Design of company intranet, based on Lotus Domino
- Information analysis for datawarehouse

**Jr. Web Designer at NetScript Services**

April 1997 - June 1998 (1 year 3 months)

Web design, Electronic Catalogue Design, HTML training.

---

**Education**

**Haagse Hogeschool/TH Rijswijk**

1994 - 1998

**RSG Brokdele**

1991 - 1993

**Juliana MAVO, Maarssen**

1987 - 1991

---

**Interests**

content management systems, information management for "design & build" projects, future developments on content delivery and information retrieval systems, MadCap Flare, Wordpress.

# Patrick Andriessen

Technical Writer, Information Professional and WordPress Specialist

patrick.andriessen@gmail.com

---



[Contact Patrick on LinkedIn](#)